



MOHAMED NALEEM KHAN IDURUS

☎: +966 (0)599307377

✉ mdnaleemece@gmail.com

🏠: Al Khobar, Saudi Arabia



12 YEAR'S EXPERTISE OF CCTV | CATV | ELV | NETWORK & IT SUPPORT

PROFFIECENCY SUMMARY

Professional with finely honed talents in ELV, Surveillances Systems & IT Network infrastructure, Project Surveying, designing, Installation, commissioning and troubleshooting over 12 years. Persistent and in-depth problem solver; and Decision maker, Acknowledged by clients for their capacity to Secure and resolve hidden issues. An curious mindset, Coupled with a ability to Probe and point out the exact issues on CCTV, CATV, Access Control, IP Telephony, and IT Network Issues gained the attention Of The ELV and Network Expert; prompting an offer to share the system Workload. Entrusted with access to all the Passwords, Stored Data, and system configuration, quickly mastered the nuances of the system & end user's, and gained the Reputation for swift communication and command of system troubleshooting. Eluding the most dedicated trouble-shooter While simultaneously considering the impact of actions on end users and the Business bottom line. Deadline, and quality is Driven: expert in prioritizing Tasks, analyzing the options, setting goals, and Delivering on promises. Intuitive in exposing Security vulnerabilities, and inspired by harnessing the power of technology to refine networks, and surveillance systems, Boost productively, And Eliminate errors.

VALUE OFFERED

- Site Survey, Design & commissioning
- Fault Identification & Resolution
- Project material control
- Client & Staff Training
- Technical Support
- Project Analysis
- Client meeting
- Multi-site Management
- Database Management
- Capacity Planning
- Strategic & Project Planning
- Platform Enhancements

TECHNOLOGY SNAPSHOT

- ELV Systems Applications** : IPCCTV, CATV, Access control, IP Telephony, Intercom, & Fire Alarm.
Applications : Milestone X-Protect Management & Client application, Cisco SASD application, ZK Tech bio access & Windows OS and Office applications.
Networking & IT Services : CIDR, Ethernet LAN, WLAN, CISCO Switching, Routing and Firewall, OTDR test, Fiber optic cable Splicing and testing.
Server : AD-DS, NTP, DHCP, Application & Database SQL Server and RAID Configuration.

CAREER HISTORY

- 📁 **BAYOUNI SECURITY SOLUTION, Saudi Arabia.** **May 2016 – Present**
ELV Engineer
- | | |
|-------------------------------------|---|
| Clients: | Environment: |
| Saudi Aramco | 1320 TVs, 1 Centralized DVB-T2 Head-end, 465 CCTVs, 30 NVRs, |
| Saudi Customs Port | 390 IP CCTVs, 37 PCs, 2 control room wall mount display and Cisco SASD Video Surveillance Application. |
| King Fahad Military Medical Complex | 400 IP CCTV Cameras, 6 Dell Servers, 25 PCs, 6:1 Point to Multi-point Communication System & Milestone Application. |
| King Abdul Aziz Naval Base Hospital | 120 Doors Access Control, ZK Tech Software, 1 Server PC. |
- 📁 **VALUTHUUR GAS TURBINE POWER PLANT, India.** **March 2015 – April 2016**
ELV Maintenance Engineer
 Environment: Low current systems.

- 📍 **AL MAJAL AL ARABI, Saudi Arabia.** **Jan 2013 – Feb 2015**
Electronics Supervisor.
Client: King Faizal Multi Specialty Hospital. Environment: 625 Intercom, 1 PABX, 4 FAC Panel, and 1440 Detectors
- 📍 **CHENNAI PETROLEUM CORPORATION LIMITED, India.** **May 2011 – Dec 2012**
Trainee Electronics Engineer.
Environment: Low Current Systems.

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES

- ⇒ To Survey, design, installation and Commissioning of ELV Systems such as IPCCTV, CATV, Access control and so on.
- ⇒ To create and maintain Windows based end user's access accounts and the Surveillances system's applications control including the various users roles in the application based on the client's requirements.
- ⇒ Hybrid connection of CATV over the Fiber Optic Cable.
- ⇒ Fiber optic cable Splicing and Testing.
- ⇒ Integrated and Maintaining Milestone Surveillance VMS Management and Client application with the windows Server.
- ⇒ Planned, developed and implemented a Server solution to overcome the server overloading of the main Server.
- ⇒ Defeated technological issues in transferring users file directories from outdated windows based servers to new servers through a strategy to end user's.
- ⇒ Ensured NTP Services Synchronized time, Created Secure Passwords, Installed Software Patches and Streamlined DNS Security.
- ⇒ CISCO Switching and Routing Configuration with recent security Protocols,
- ⇒ To create and maintain the Windows Server machines as a management server, Recording server, Active directory, DNS Controller.
- ⇒ Configured Peer to Peer communication perimeter Antenna Devices.
- ⇒ Supervised and verify of IP Telephony system, Intercom, MDF, PAPX, PCs, Printers and Fire Alarm Control panel.
- ⇒ Identified licensing issues with Milestone software and wrote the script to assess registered user numbers. Findings prompted vendor negotiations to secure bulk licenses saving the company budget.
- ⇒ Industrial and Commercial facilities maintenance.
- ⇒ Passed the Quality of the Project by the Ministry of Health and Ministry of Defense Inspection.
- ⇒ Prepared more than 25 pages of Highlighted technical text spanning the CCTV Control and Play-back user software.
- ⇒ Identified the impact of changes and/or issues and managed them effectively
- ⇒ Ensuring the work performed is covered by the contract and properly reimbursed from the client.
- ⇒ Project time-line Monitoring, Employee's Shift Schedule and Daily Report to Project Manager.

EDUCATION | CERTIFICATION

Education: Diploma Electronics and communication Engineering.

Certification: Milestone Integration Engineer, Fujikura Fiber Splicing & Testing.

Training: IPAF license, R & M Installer, Aventura Installer, Intrepid Micro point II Training.

PERSONAL DATA

Date of Birth : 19th July 1990
Nationality : Indian
Passport Number/Expiry : U0853950 / 16th June 2030
Driving Licenses : Saudi Arabia & India
Marital Status : Married
Residential Country : Saudi Arabia
Saudi Aramco ID : 8227075
Saudi council of Engineers ID : 453045

Declaration

I Hereby declare that the above-mentioned Data is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the Corrections of the above-mentioned particulars.

-MOHAMED NALEEM KHAN IDURUS